
FILED 3/20/2019 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 03212-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 20, 2019 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Coun~ 

Docket No. 20180 149-EI Petition for a limited proceeding to approve first solar 
base rate adjustment, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

Please file the following email in reference to a Request of PCS Phosphate to be excused 

for the Prehearing into the above Docket. 



Jennifer Crawford 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning: 

Laura Wynn <LAW@smxblaw.com> 
Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:02 AM 
Jennifer Crawford; JR Kelly; Charles Rehwinkel; woods.monica@leg.state.fl.us; 

jmoyle@moylelaw.com; kputnal@moylelaw.com; Johana Nieves; Dianne M.Triplett; 

Matthew Bernier 
Jay Brew 
Docket 20180149 - Request of PCS Phosphate to be Excused from the Prehearing 

Conference 

PCS Phosphate respectfully requests to be excused from the pre hearing conference in this docket on the issues currently 

before the Commission, contingent on the approval of the Commission. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Wynn 

Laura A. Wynn I Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC 

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W., Eighth Floor, West Tower, Washington, D.C. 20007 

(202) 342-0800 llaura.wynn@smxblaw.com 

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately. 
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